
 
Columbia BOS July 16, 2024  Page 1 of 3  

 

   

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

COLUMBIA BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, July 16, 2024 

7:00PM 

Adella G. Urban Administrative Offices Conference Room & Virtual 

323 Route 87, Columbia, CT 

 
 

Topic: BOS Meeting 

Time: Jul 16, 2024 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

 

Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89972811489 

Meeting ID: 899 7281 1489 

 

One tap mobile 

+16465588656,,89972811489# US (New York) 

 

Dial by your location 

• +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 

• +1 646 931 3860 US 

 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcBAjT4OvG 
 

 
This is a hybrid public meeting. The public can attend in-person or electronically. The information 

provided in this agenda contains the link to access the meeting electronically. 

 

The public may view the video recording of the meeting on YouTube at "Town of Columbia, CT” Please 

allow approximately 48 business hours after the meeting for the video to be published. 

 

For public input before the meeting, please email your comments to PublicInput@columbiact.org prior 

to 24 hours before the meeting. 

CALL TO ORDER:  

1. RULES OF CONDUCT FOR HYBRID VIRTUAL MEETING: This meeting 

will be held both in-person and virtual. This session is being both video and audio 

recorded. Board members and staff who are joining virtually will generally remain 

on mute except when speaking or voting and will generally be keeping video of 

themselves on throughout the meeting. If a member of the public joining virtually 

creates an audio or video disruption, they may be manually ejected from the 

meeting upon recommendation of staff or the First Selectman. If attending 

virtually, public comments during the meeting can be submitted through the 

“Chat” feature in or wave your hand and request your mic to be un-muted. 

PLEASE INCLUDE IN BOTH METHODS YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS.  

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89972811489
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcBAjT4OvG
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCSxU_BFbJg820dYLQa9OvhA
mailto:PublicInput@columbiact.org


 
Columbia BOS July 16, 2024  Page 2 of 3  

 

   

 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

4.1 BOS Regular Meeting Minutes for June 18, 2024.  

 

5. AUDIENCE OF CITIZENS:  

6. OLD BUSINESS: 

6.1 Update Horace Porter School HVAC Project. 

 

7. NEW BUSINESS: 

7.1 To set a Town Meeting for the Tax and Business Incentive Program Ordinance. 

7.2 To Set a Town Meeting for the Transfer of Funds from the General Fund to fund 

the Electrical Upgrade and Other Potential Costs for the Horace Porter School 

HVAC Project. 

7.3 TRC Proposal for Additional Watershed Investigation – Columbia Lake. 

7.4 Approval of the Tour des Trees bike ride on September 24, 2024. 

7.5 Approval of Memorial Bench Installation for Russell and Marjorie Inzinga near the 

Veteran’s Memorial on the Town Green. 

7.6 Sale of State-owned Land parcel in Columbia off Route 6 due to Woodward Rd 

Realignment. 

7.7 Town Beach Access and Boat Horsepower Guidelines. 

 

8. COLUMBIA LAKE / DAM / BEACH:  

 

9. APPOINTMENTS / RESIGNATIONS: 

9.1 Appointment of Peter Dunnack, Facilities Manager. 

9.2 Resignation of Leah Osborn from the Columbia Board of Education. 

9.3 Resignation of Katie Wilt, Community Social Services Coordinator. 

 

10. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT: 

10.1 Cyber Incident Reporting. 

 

11. CORRESPONDENCE: 

11.1 CT State Trooper – Troop K report for June 2024. 

11.2 Thank you letter to the Recreation Director, Jake Plitt. 

11.3 The Willimantic Chronicle Articles 

• Columbia hosting recruitment event for EMS, firefighters 

• New director looking forward to concerts. 

• Columbia prepping for July 4th parade. 

• Rose Marrotte Art Show taking place in Columbia 

 

12. BUDGET:  

12.1 Transfers:  

12.2 Refunds:  

 

13. APPROVE PAYMENT OF BILLS:  

 



 
Columbia BOS July 16, 2024  Page 3 of 3  

 

   

14. AUDIENCE OF CITIZENS: 

 

15. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:   

 

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION: Real estate per State Statutes Section 1-200(6)(D); 

Pending Litigation per State Statutes Section 1-200(6)(B); Personnel per State 

Statues Section 1-200(6)(A). 

16.1 Legal: 

 

17. ADJOURNMENT:   



 
Columbia BOS June 18, 2024  Page 1 of 5  

 

   

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

COLUMBIA BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, June 18, 2024 

7:00PM 

Adella G. Urban Administrative Offices Conference Room & Virtual 

323 Route 87, Columbia, CT 

 
Members Present: Steven M. Everett, First Selectman; Judy Ortiz, Deputy First Selectman; Lisa 

Napolitano, Selectman (arrived at 7:03pm); Selectman; William O’Brien, Selectman. 

 

Members Present Remotely: Christopher Lent, Selectman. 

 

Also Present: Mark B. Walter, Town Administrator. 

CALL TO ORDER: S. Everett called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 

1. RULES OF CONDUCT FOR HYBRID VIRTUAL MEETING: S. Everett read 

the rules of conduct for a hybrid virtual meeting.  

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The Pledge of Allegiance was already recited at 

the Town Meeting held at 6:45 PM. 

 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: S. Everett MOVED to APPROVE the Agenda as 

Presented. MOTION CARRIED 4.0. L. Napolitano had not arrived yet.  

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

4.1 BOS Regular Meeting Minutes for June 4, 2024. S. Everett MOVED to 

APPROVE the Board of Selectmen Regular Meeting Minutes for June 4, 2024. 

MOTION CARRIED 4.0.1 with J. Ortiz abstaining. 

4.2 BOS Special Meeting Minutes for June 7, 2024. S. Everett MOVED to 

APPROVE the Board of Selectmen Special Meeting Minutes for June 7, 2024. 

MOTION CARRIED 5.0. 

 

5. AUDIENCE OF CITIZENS: Ann Dunnack, 103 Lake Rd. said that there is an 

Eagle Scout that would like to build a boardwalk over a marshy area on the way to 

the disc golf tees at Rec Park. She said he needs to get it done quickly, and he 

would like the town to pay for the material which will cost approximately $3,000. 

M. Walter said that the Eagle Scout has decided not to take on this project and 

Tom McGrath will be taking over the project with the help of the disc golf 

volunteers. He said that there are funds in the Conservation and Agriculture budget 

to cover the cost of the project. 

6. OLD BUSINESS: 

6.1 Tax and Business Incentive Program Ordinance. W. O’Brien said that at the 

May 7th Board of Selectmen’s meeting the consensus was to have the tax 

abatement uniform for all projects regardless of value. He said that the Economic 

Development Committee made the recommended changes and those are reflected 

in the updated proposed ordinance presented to the BOS. M. Walter said that there 

was a question that the Town Attorney wanted the BOS to discuss regarding 



 
Columbia BOS June 18, 2024  Page 2 of 5  

 

   

deleting the following from the proposed ordinance, “Projects with the value of 

improvements to be constructed greater than $25,000 but less than ,$500,000, the 

abatement will be based 50% of the difference between the before and after 

improvements assessment.” M. Walter said that taking it out would go along with 

what we are trying to accomplish. W. O’Brien said he thinks it should be deleted. 

W. O’Brien MOVED to send the proposed ordinance regarding the Columbia 

Business Tax Incentive program to a Town Meeting. MOTION 4.0.1 with L. 

Napolitano Abstaining. 

6.2 Update Horace Porter School HVAC Project. C. Lent said the HVAC Building 

Committee received an update from Silver Petrucelli. Silver Petrucelli said that 

they are almost completed with the design and anticipate within the next couple of 

weeks it will be ready to be sent to the Commissioning Agent who will hopefully 

be under contract in the next week or so. He said the target is to get the bid for 

construction out the week of July 15th. This would allow contractors to review the 

bid and make an onsite walk through with bids due August 30th. He said that they 

are hoping to get this under contract by early fall. He said that the committee 

discussed the target completion date of September 1, 2025. C. Lent said to reach 

the target completion date one option the committee is recommending is to 

purchase the switch gear for electrical because it is a long-lead item that would 

take up to 35 weeks. We would break out this option from the proposal for the 

construction firm and the Town would procure directly. He said it gives the Town 

more control and on the plus side it is one less thing the contractor needs to worry 

about because it is already something we would supply. Part of this switch gear is 

installed outside and essentially it can be installed in the August time-frame. C. 

Lent said as soon as we get the Project Manager on contract, the Project Manager 

plans on building a schedule that we can track the project management. 

 

L. Napolitano asked how much the switch gear would be. C. Lent said that the 

rough estimate is about $175,000. He will have Silver Petrucelli confirm the price. 

C. Lent said that we will not have to cut a trench through the parking lot, which is 

less construction and less cost. 

 

7. NEW BUSINESS: 

7.1 TRC Proposal for Additional Watershed Investigation – Columbia Lake. M. 

Walter said this will be put on hold. 

 

8. COLUMBIA LAKE / DAM / BEACH: None. 

9. APPOINTMENTS / RESIGNATIONS: 

9.1 Savannah McInvale, Zoning Enforcement Officer. M. Walter said that 

Savannah is a wetland agent in Massachusetts and is well-versed in field 

inspection, biology, wetland delineations. In addition, Savannah has experience 

working with boards and commission. S. Everett MOVED to APPOINT Savannah 

McInvale as the Zoning Enforcement Officer. MOTION CARRIED 5.0. 

9.2 Seasonal Public Work/Grounds Keepers: William Longo and James Longo. S 

Everett explained that he had a meeting with the DPW Director and DPW Foreman 

on the amount of time it is taking the DPW staff to mow and do groundskeeping. 

The DPW staff are spending most of their time mowing and are not able to spend 

the amount time needed for bridges, culverts, and swales. He said we have had a 

third position open at the Transfer Station that we have not used any funding for, 



 
Columbia BOS June 18, 2024  Page 3 of 5  

 

   

so we will be able to use those funds to cover the seasonal public works/grounds 

keepers. The Seasonal Public Work/Grounds Keepers will be working a total of 16 

hours, two days a week.  

 

10. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT: 

10.1 UConn Support letter for permit to carry out limited archaeological 

excavations at the Hop River Mill Site. The support letter was provided for the 

BOS to review.  

10.2 CRCOG Municipal Outreach Tours: M. Walter explained that CRCOG is 

conducting informal, in-person visits with member municipalities to learn more 

about the major projects, priorities, and challenges in each community. CRCOG’s 

goal is to foster communication and encourage collaborative opportunities and 

partnerships. M. Walter said he has a meeting set up Thursday afternoon with the 

Town Planner to discuss ideas on what we might want to talk about. M. Walter 

said any board member who want to come when we have the scheduled meeting 

with CRCOG are welcome to attend. 

   

M. Walter said that we have been working with CIRMA regarding the 

recommendation for additional insurance for the concert series. M. Walter will 

clarify the coverage and costs for all three concerts. W. O’Brien’s recommendation 

is to get at least one million in coverage. M. Walter said he believes the cost would 

be around $923 for all three concerts. He will confirm the cost and coverage. 

 

M. Walter said he received an update from the Town Historian, Ingrid Wood, that 

she and Judy Ortiz attended the Juneteenth Celebration in Hebron. She said it was 

very well done. The Moors Indian School Open House was held on June 8th and 

was very well attended. 

 

11. CORRESPONDENCE: 

11.1 CT State Trooper – Troop K report for May 2024. 

11.2 The Willimantic Chronicle Articles 

• Open house event at Moor’s Charity Indian School. 

• Columbia passes budget with 6.48% increase. 

  



 
Columbia BOS June 18, 2024  Page 4 of 5  

 

   

12. BUDGET:  

12.1 Transfers: S. Everett MOVED to APPROVE the TRANSFERS Totaling 

$41,754.00 as Presented. MOTION CARRIED 5.0. 

 

 

12.2 Refunds: S. Everett MOVED to APPROVE the Refunds Totaling $71.85 as 

Presented. MOTION CARRIED 5.0. 

 

13. APPROVE PAYMENT OF BILLS: S. Everett MOVED to APPROVE the 

PAYMENT of BILLS Totaling $239,594.56 consisting of 2023/2024 Regular, 

Credit Card and Paychex as Presented. MOTION CARRIED 5.0. 

 

TRANSFER # AMOUNT 

FROM 

ACCOUNT # DESCRIPTION 

TO 

ACCOUNT # DESCRIPTION 

2024-019 

  

  

                    

333.00  

10-4112-040 

  

  

Heath Insurance 

  

  

 10-412-110  Postage 

                    

531.00   10-4112-300  General Supplies 

                

1,770.00   10-4112-500  Professional/Tech 

2024-020 

                    

497.00  10-4113-515 Contracted Services   10-4112-421  Town Historian  

2024-021 

                      

63.00  10-4112-720 Professional Dues   10-4112-750  Conferences/Seminars 

2024-022 

                

1,432.00  10-4112-0303 

Workers 

Compensation   10-4230-811  Mach/Equip < $5,000 

2024-023 

                    

153.00  10-4260-240 Fuel   10-4260-500  Professional/Tech 

2024-024 

                

1,120.00  10-4112-040 Health Insurance   10-4320-500  Professional/Tech 

2024-025 

                    

303.00  10-4350-500 Professional/Tech  10-4350-600  Repairs/Maintenance  

2024-026 

  

              

10,240.00  

                

2,588.00  

10-4800-900 

  

Contingency  

  

 10-4410-600  

DPW 

Repairs/Maintenance 

 10-4410-610  

DPW Bldgs/Grounds 

Repairs/Maintenance 

2024-027 

                      

20.00  104540-750 Conferences/Seminars  10-4540-720  Professional Dues  

2024-028 

              

10,000.00  10-4420-010 

Salaries-Waste 

Disposal   10-4420-500  Professional/Tech 

2024-029 

                

2,500.00  10-4112-460 

Commercial 

Insurance   10-4610-420  Grants & Subsidies  

2024-030 

                    

159.00  10-4640-500 Professional/Tech  10-4640-110  Postage  

2024-031 

  

                      

18.00  

10-4670-240 

  

Fuel  

  

 10-4670-140  Advertising  

                    

455.00   10-4670-230  Electricity  

2024-032 

  

                    

500.00  

  

10-4540-500 Professional/Tech 
 10-4540-300  

  

General Supplies  

  10-4540-515 Contracted Services  

2024-033 

                

9,072.00  10-4800-900 Contingency   Fund 27  Internal Service  



 
Columbia BOS June 18, 2024  Page 5 of 5  

 

   

14. AUDIENCE OF CITIZENS: None. 

 

15. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: W. O’Brien said he is concerned about the 

eyesore at the property at the old bank and he is formally making a blight 

complaint. 

 

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION: Real estate per State Statutes Section 1-200(6)(D); 

Pending Litigation per State Statutes Section 1-200(6)(B); Personnel per State 

Statues Section 1-200(6)(A). None. 

 

17. ADJOURNMENT:  S. Everett MOVED to ADJOURN at 7:41 PM. 
 

Respectfully submitted by Jennifer C. LaVoie 









































 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Lieutenant Adam Litwin #064 
Commanding Officer 

 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES  

& PUBLIC PROTECTION 

DIVISION OF STATE POLICE 
 

Troop K – Colchester  
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

M/Sgt Shawn Mansfield #078 

Executive Officer 

 

15a Old Hartford Road 

Colchester, CT 06415 

Phone: (860) 465-5400 

Fax: (860) 465-5450 

July 12, 2024 

 

Steven Everett 

First Selectman 

323 Jonathan Trumbull Highway 

Columbia, CT 06237 

 

Dear Steven Everett, 

 

This correspondence is an effort to keep you apprised of the monthly police services occurring within the 

Town of Columbia. 

 

During the month of June 2024, the Columbia Resident Trooper as well as Troop K Troopers responded 

to 181 Calls for Service in the Town of Columbia. Of these Calls for Service, the most notable are: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                          June     YTD 
             

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully, 

 

LT Adam Litwin #064 

 

Lieutenant Adam Litwin #064 

Commanding Officer 

Connecticut State Police – Troop K 





Columbia hosting recruitment 
event for EMS, firefighters 

• The Chronicle (USA) 

• 9 Jul 2024 

• TANAJAH FRYER @THECHRONICLECT 

Contributed PhotoChief Scott Haddad 

COLUMBIA — The town will hold a recruitment event for emergency medical 
service personnel and firefighters to combat a decline in membership. 
The Town of Columbia will have a recruitment event Thursday at 5 p.m. The 
event is located at the Main Moose, 94 Route 66 East. 
 
Participating fire departments are the Columbia Volunteer Fire Department, 
Hebron Fire Department, Lebanon Volunteer Fire Department, Andover 
Volunteer Fire Department, Coventry Fire-EMS Department and Windham 
Volunteer Fire Department. 
 
“We are holding this event to attract new members,” Columbia Volunteer Fire 
Department Chief Scott Haddad said. “Every town across the state and country 
is seeing its membership decline. Call volume is up and membership is down.” 
According to Haddad, there will be a vehicle 
 



COLUMBIA — The new dir ector of recre ation will exper i ence his �rst Sum mer Con cert Series
in Columbia.

Jake Plitt, the new dir ector, said the con cert series cre ates a great sense of com munity. He
men tioned the Sum mer Con cert Series has been very pop u lar in the past.
“I have seen pic tures and heard responses from people that were involved last year. They
were incred ibly pop u lar so we wanted to bring those back and even expand upon them a little
bit,” Plitt said. “It’s just a great sense of com munity, and every one gets very geared up for
them.”
Con certs are loc ated at Recre ation Park in Columbia in the upper pavil ion.
The event is free to attend and there will be bever ages, snacks and a food truck.
The band Cover2Cover will per form on July 30.
Cover2Cover has been recog nized as Con necti cut’s premier dance party band. Plitt noted
people enjoy get ting up and dan cing to their music. Accord ing to Plitt the band cov ers pop u lar
music from dec ades ago.
The �nal per form ance will be by a new band called Rock Solid Alibi on August 20.
As a new dir ector, Plitt looks for ward to meet ing res id ents.

New dir ector look ing for ward to con certs

The Chronicle (USA) · 5 Jul 2024 · TANAJAH FRYER @THECHRONICLECT



COLUMBIA — The Columbia Lions Club has sponsored the Fourth of July parade since 1962,
along with �n an cial sup port from the Town of Columbia, and is pre par ing for this year’s ver -
sion.

Incom ing pres id ent of the Lions Club in Columbia, Wes ley Burnham, said the parade will
begin at 10 a.m. at the Hor ace W. Porter School park ing lot on Route 66 in Columbia Cen ter.
The parade will con tinue down Route 66 to the cen ter of Columbia, then down Route 87 north
to Lake Road.
“This is a ‘tra di tional’ Inde pend ence Day parade with sev eral march ing bands, com munity
�oats, march ing groups, Fire Depart ments, as well as town, state and fed eral elec ted o� cials.
Our Grand Mar shal this year is Car men Vance, former �rst select man in Columbia and long -
time Columbia res id ent,” Burnham said.
Burnham said the Fourth of July parade has been a major event in Columbia for over 60 years,
and the parade brings in people from neigh bor ing towns and all over the state.
“We are very excited because we have two new dynamic bands per form ing this year,” said
Tom Egan, a mem ber of the Parade Com mit tee.
The Lions Club will sell co� ee and donuts at the Gazebo on the Green in the cen ter of
Columbia prior to the parade; water be provided for parade par ti cipants at the end of the
parade route.

Columbia prep ping for July 4th parade

The Chronicle (USA) · 1 Jul 2024 · 1 · TANAJAH FRYER



COLUMBIA — The Beck ish Senior Cen ter will hold its 10th annual art show in honor of Rose
Mar rotte.

On June 24, the regis tra tion period for the show will open.
Accord ing to the Beck ish Senior Cen ter Dir ector of Senior Ser vices & Trans port a tion Ber na -
dette Der ring, the cat egor ies for art work include paint ings, wood carvings and pho to graphy.
Der ring said there will be �rst, second and third place awards per cat egory, as well as a pop u -
lar vote. Com munity mem bers can visit the art recep tion any time between June 24 and June
27 to vote on which art work they believe is the best.
Der ring explained the pro cess of how any one inter ested in show cas ing their art can par ti cip -
ate. “They’ll have to show up on Monday, June 24 between 9 a.m. and 12 p.m. to register their
art work, and we’ll dis play it all week long. Then

The 10th annual Rose Mar rotte Art Show will take place at the Beck ish Senior
Cen ter this month.

Rose Mar rotte Art Show tak ing place in Columbia

The Chronicle (USA) · 24 Jun 2024 · 1 · TANAJAH FRYER @THECHRONICLECT


	REGULAR MEETING AGENDA COLUMBIA BOARD OF SELECTMEN Tuesday, July 16, 2024 7:00PM
	REGULAR MEETING MINUTES COLUMBIA BOARD OF SELECTMEN Tuesday, June 18, 2024
	NEW BUSINESS
	TRC Proposal for Additional Watershed Investigation - Columbia Lake
	Tour des Tress Bike Ride
	Bench for Russell and Majorie Inzinga
	Sale of State Land

	REGULAR MEETING MINUTESCOLUMBIA BOARD OF SELECTMENTuesday, June 18, 2024
	Resignation of Leah Osborn
	Resignation of Katie Wilt


	TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
	Cyber Incident Reporting

	CORRESPONDENCE
	CSP Monthly Report for June 2024
	Thank you Letter to the Director of Parks and Recreation from Ruth Tilley
	Columbia hosting recruitment event for EMS, firefighters
	New directorlookingforwardto concerts
	Rose MarrotteArt Show takingplace in Columbia

	REFUNDS
	PAYMENT OF BILLS



